TO:

FROM

Lower Moreland Township
MEMORANDUM

Historic Architectural Review Board

; Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer

SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday June 6, 2022 at 7:00PM

DATE:

May 27, 2022

22-05

22-06

CcC:

The application of David Hamalian, 7835 Mill Road, Elkins Park PA 19027 who seeks
permission to re-face the freestanding sign located at 2587 Huntingdon Pike Huntingdon
Valley, PA 19006. The sign will measure 15.5 and will positioned inside of the property’s
covered sign stand. The new sign is proposed to have a green background with white lettering
advertising an Organic Grocer. Another portion of the sign will have a white background with
dark lettering showing Dave’s Backyard Farm Logo.

The application of Lee & Maria Crussard, 628 Kismet Road, Philadelphia, PA 19115 who seek
permission to re-face a portion of the existing multi-tenant “Fetters Mill Square” sign along the
Square’s Huntingdon Pike Frontage. The sign will measure 8 square feet and have a black
background with pink lettering. A second matching sign measuring 24 square feet is proposed
to be placed on the shop’s easterly side wall located at 715 Fetters Mill Road, Huntingdon
Valley, PA 19006. The intended use is to be Hick’s Old Fashioned Ice Cream Parlor.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING.

Board of Commissioners

Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
David Hamalian

Vlad Weisman

Lee & Maria Crussard

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, 2.4 190:%
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615
Email: bschadegg@lower-moreland.or¢



